
 

 
 

 

File No. 5358.00 
 

July 2, 2021 
 
Cindy Halwas 
Box 1083  
Russell MB  R0J 1W0 
sunyside@xplor.net.com 
 
Dear Cindy Halwas: 
 
Re:  Sun Prime Extracts Ltd. – Municipality of Russell- Binscarth - Environment 

Act Licence No. 2854 - Licence Cancellation 
 

Environment Act Licence No. 2854 was issued on November 14, 2008 for 
the construction and operation of an alfalfa food processing plant and distributing 
facilities to be sited at NW ¼ 15-21-28 WPM in the Municipality of Russell-Binscarth. It 
is our understanding this facility was never developed. As such, this letter is to formally 
notify you that the licence is no longer valid, and that our file for the project has been 
closed.   

 
If you have any questions on this matter, please contact Krystal Penner, 

Pesticide and Agricultural Program Specialist, Environmental Approvals Branch, of this office 
at Krystal.Penner@gov.mb.ca or 204-945-7107.  

 
Sincerely, 
Original Signed by 
Siobhan Burland Ross 
     

for Shannon Kohler, Director 
The Environment Act 

 
cc:     Kristal Harman, Yvonne Hawryliuk, Nicole Lavallee - Environmental Compliance and 

Enforcement 
 Jen Webb, Krystal Penner - Environmental Approvals Branch 
  Public Registry 
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